Adam L. Periman
Direct Dial +1.202.637.2277
adam.periman@Iw.com

LATHAM&WATKINSu

March 10, 2020

Mr. Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States

One First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543-0001

Re:  Hospira, Inc., v. Eli Lilly & Co., No. 19-1058
Dr. Reddy’s Laboratories, Ltd., et al., v. Eli Lilly & Co., No. 19-1061

Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent respondent Eli Lilly & Co. in the above-captioned matters.
Supreme Ceurt Rule 30.4, T hereby request a 30-day extension of time in which to file responses
to each petition for writ of certiorari filed by Petitioners. Each petition for writ of certiorari was
docketed on February 26, 2020, and responses to the petitions are currently due on March 27,
2020 in each matter. If extended, the responses would be due on April 27, 2020. Counsel of
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record for the Petitioners in each matter have consented to a 30-day extension of time.

Should you need any additional information, please do not hesitate to let me know.

Sincerely,

et

Adam L. Perlman

of LATHAM & WATKINS LLP

cc: Adam G. Unikowsky (counsel for Petitioner in No. 19-l 1058)
John C. O’Quinn (counsel for Petitioners in No. 19-1061)

Pursuant to



